REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA
MONDAY, JANUARY 28, 2019 AT 7:00 P.M.
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, LEDUC CIVIC CENTRE
1 ALEXANDRA PARK, LEDUC, ALBERTA
PAGE 1

T. Birtles/
B. Lutz

N. Booth

ADOPTION OF AGENDA

I. ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION AND RELATED BUSINESS
A. Select Items for Debate

B. Vote on Items not Selected for Debate

[l ADOPTION OF PREVIOUS MINUTES

A. Approval of Minutes of the Regular Council Meeting held Monday, January
14,2019

V. RECOGNITION ITEMS

There are no Recognition Items for the Agenda.

V. PUBLIC COMMENTARY

VI. PUBLIC HEARING
Explanation of the Public Hearing Process

A. Bylaw No. 1000-2018 — Eaton and Emery Area Structure Plan

B. Bylaw No. 1012-2018 — Text Amendment to Land Use Bylaw No. 809-2013
— Downtown Mixed-Use Overlay

Call for Persons to Speak
VII. PRESENTATIONS

There are no Presentations for the Agenda.

VIII. BUSINESS

A. Introduction of New Assessors

B. 2019 Citizen Satisfaction Survey



REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA

MONDAY, JANUARY 28, 2019 AT 7:00 P.M.
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, LEDUC CIVIC CENTRE

1 ALEXANDRA PARK, LEDUC, ALBERTA
PAGE 2

K. Woitt

J. Cannon/
G. Damo

C. Chisholm

K. Woitt

K. Woitt

K. Woitt

XI.

Repealing Policies No. 61.00:17, 61.00:18 and 61.00:24

BYLAWS

Bylaw No. 1016-2018 — Southeast Boundary Road (Hwy 2A to Coady Blvd)
(1¢t Reading)

Bylaw No. 1007-2018 — False Alarms Bylaw (1t Reading)

Bylaw No. 1000-2018 — Eaton and Emery Area Structure Plan (2 and 3
Readings)

Bylaw No. 1010-2018 — Redistricting Part of Block A, Plan 7921548 (Telford
Lake ER/MR) (13t Reading)

Bylaw No. 1012-2018 — Text Amendment to Land Use Bylaw No. 809-2013
— Downtown Mixed-Use Overlay (2™ and 3 Readings)

PUBLIC COMMENTARY

IN-CAMERA ITEMS

There are no In-Camera ltems for the Agenda.

XIl.

XII.

XIV.

RISE AND REPORT FROM IN-CAMERA ITEMS

INFORMATION REPORTS

Mayor’s Report

ADJOURNMENT



ADOPTION OF AGENDA

This is your opportunity to make an addition, deletion or
revision to the Agenda




ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION AND
RELATED BUSINESS





































RECOGNITION ITEMS

There were no Recognition Items.




PUBLIC COMMENTARY




NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

ADOPTION OF AN AREA STRUCTURE PLAN
NW V4 SECTION 19-49-24-W4 & PLAN 0021181, LOT 1
(EATON & EMERY AREA STRUCTURE PLAN)

Under the Municipal Government Act, the City of Leduc may, by bylaw, adopt an area structure plan for the purpose of providing a framework for subsequent
subdivision and development of an area. The proposed bylaw adopting an area structure plan must be published to allow citizens an opportunity to clarify
what is proposed, ask questions, or present objections at a required public hearing held prior to Council approving the area structure plan.

BYLAW NO. 1000-2018

The purpose of proposed Bylaw No. 1000-2018 is to adopt an area
structure plan (ASP) for the NW 4 Section 19-49-24-W4 and Plan 0021181,
Lot 1. These lands are located north of the Robinson neighbourhood,
south of Rollyview Road, northeast of the Meadowview neighbourhood,
and west of Leduc County.

ROAD PLAN 904 NY ROLLYVIEW ROAD [

| ———

LATO)

The Eaton & Emery plan area will be developed as a mix of low to medium
density residential uses, along with commercial and business employment
uses. Due to the location of the 30 NEF noise contour from the flight

path of the airport and the resulting limitations on land uses as outlined

in the Edmonton International Airport Vicinity Protection Area Regulation

C.W. GAETZ ROAD

Tuesday. October 2. 2018 9:54:27 Al

N

(AVPA), residential development is only being proposed for a small portion CON\’V&J‘ |‘
. . L 7‘00\. ‘
of the lands. This results in two separate areas within the plan, hence the R !
distinction between the Eaton Business Park and the residential Emery .‘
|
neighbourhood. The proposed ASP is consistent with the City's Municipal ::" !
Development Plan. :Q’ |
X |

K

A copy of the proposed bylaw to be presented to City Council may be ‘0:0

KK
RS
S

inspected by the public between the hours of 8:30 a.m. and 12:00 noon
and 1:00 p.m. and 4:30 p.m. Monday through Friday at the Office of

the City Clerk or at the Planning and Development Department, City

Hall, Leduc Civic Centre, 1 Alexandra Park, 46th Avenue and 48A Street,
Leduc, Alberta. Inquiries respecting the proposed bylaw or area structure
plan may be made by contacting April Renneberg at the Planning and
Development Department at 780-980-8439.

PUBLIC HEARING - JANUARY 28, 2019

At its meeting on Monday, January 28, 2019 at 7:00 p.m. or as soon
thereafter as may be convenient, in the Council Chambers, City Hall, Leduc
Civic Centre, 1 Alexandra Park, 46th Avenue and 48A Street, Leduc, City

Council will hold a public hearing on the proposed Bylaw. All interested LEGEND
persons may be heard by Council pl’iOI’ to the proposed bylaw being PLAN BOUNDARY I SHOPPING CENTER cOMMERCIAL [ MUNICIPAL RESERVE [ ]
considered for second reading. LOW DENSITY RESIDENTIAL [ | STORM WATER MANAGEMENT == PUBLIC UTILITY LOT [ ]
MEDIUM DENSITY [ ] BUSINESS COMMERCIAL [ ] PIPELINE ROW NN

Any person who wishes to speak to City Council at the time of the public :,T;ZZZ;EA 900 TRANSITION BUSINESS XX COLLECTOR ROAD —
hearing is requested to advise the City Clerk’s Office, at 780-980-7177 g POTENTIAL ACCESS TO P 7ROADWAYS AND LAND USES ARE SUE
before 12:00 noon, Monday, January 28, 2019. They may also be heard ochL comEReLROR PETAILED DESIGN
by responding to the Mayor's call for delegations at the time of the public
hearing. Written submissions must be submitted to the City Clerk’s Office, IBI EATON AND EMERY ‘ oeseuoar ‘
City Hall, before 12:00 noon, Friday, January 25, 2019. L y  ea Stuctre Plan cuecrepy.  con

FIGURE 4 | LAND USE CONCEPT JOB NUMBER: 38423
This notice is being advertised in the January 11 and 18, 2019 issues of this

newspaper.




NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

PROPOSED AMENDMENT TO LAND USE BYLAW

The Following Information is Common to the Bylaw Presented

The City of Leduc Land Use Bylaw 809-2013 regulates and controls the use and development of land and buildings within the City of Leduc.
To amend the existing regulations under the Land Use Bylaw, the proposed amendment must be published to allow citizens an opportunity to
clarify what is proposed, ask questions, or present objections at a required public hearing held prior to Council approving the amendment.

BYLAW NO. 1012-2018

Bylaw 1012-2018 proposes to amend Land Use
Bylaw 809-2013, to extend the Downtown Mixed-
Use Overlay to include 5110, 5116 & 5120 - 47
Street and to allow additional options for signage
on buildings adjacent to non-residential uses within
the Downtown Mixed-Use Overlay.

A copy of the proposed Bylaw that will be
presented to City Council may be inspected by the
public between the hours of 8:30 a.m. and 12:00
noon and 1:00 p.m. and 4:30 p.m. at the Office

of the City Clerk, City Hall, Leduc Civic Centre,

1 Alexandra Park, 46th Avenue and 48A Street,
Leduc, Alberta. Inquiries respecting the proposed
bylaw may be made at this office or by contacting
Fiona Paquet at the Planning and Development
Department at 780-980-7192.

PUBLIC HEARING - JANUARY 28, 2019

At its meeting on Monday, January 28, 2019

at 7:00 p.m. or as soon thereafter as may be
convenient, in the Council Chambers, City Hall,
Leduc Civic Centre, 1 Alexandra Park, 46th
Avenue and 48A Street, Leduc, City Council will
hold a public hearing on the proposed Bylaw.

All interested persons may be heard by Council
prior to the proposed bylaw being considered for
second reading.

Any person who wishes to speak to City Council

at the time of the public hearing is requested to
advise the City Clerk’s Office, at 780-980-7177
before 12:00 noon, Monday, January 28, 2019.
They may also be heard by responding to the
Mayor’s call for delegations at the time of the public
hearing. Written submissions must be submitted

to the City Clerk’s Office, City Hall, before 12:00
noon, Friday, January 25, 2019.

This notice is being advertised in the January 11 and 18, 2019 issues of this newspaper.




PRESENTATIONS

There were no Presentations.




Business

Introduction of New Assessors

Presented by

T. Birtles / B. Lutz







Others Who Have Reviewed the Report

M. Pieters, Acting City Manager / B. Loewen, City Solicitor / . Sasyniuk, General Manager, Corporate Services / D.
Melvie, General Manager, Community & Protective Services / M. Pieters, General Manager, Infrastructure & Planning

































Others Who Have Reviewed the Report
M. Pieters, Acting City Manager / B. Loewen, City Solicitor / M. Pieters, General Manager, Infrastructure & Planning





















Original Signed


















Original Signed






Original Signed















Others Who Have Reviewed the Report

M. Pieters, Acting City Manager / B. Loewen, City Solicitor / . Sasyniuk, General Manager, Corporate Services / M.
Pieters, General Manager, Infrastructure & Planning / C. Hounsell, Acting Director, Finance















COUNCIL REQUEST FOR DECISION

MEETING DATE: January 28, 2019
SUBMITTED BY: Darrell Melvie, General Manager, Community and Protective Services
PREPARED BY: Cameron Chisholm, Manager, RCMP Administration and Enforcement Services

REPORT TITLE: Bylaw No. 1007-2018 - False Alarms Bylaw

REPORT SUMMARY ‘

Proposed Bylaw No. 1007-2018 False Alarms Bylaw which will replace the existing False Alarm Bylaw (757-
2010).

RECOMMENDATION
That Council give Bylaw No. 1007-2018 first reading.

BACKGROUND |

KEY ISSUE(S) / CONTEXT:
The occurrence of false alarms in our community impacts policing resources. Alarms require a police response
yet approximately 95 to 98 percent of alarms received are false alarms. Even in cases were a false alarm call is
received and subsequently cancelled soon after by the property representative, valuable police resources are
diverted to take the initial complaint, initiate a police response, and complete the required documentation to
conclude the file. This results in the diversion of valuable policing resources that can otherwise remain available
for valid calls for police help.

While the 2017 numbers have dropped slightly from previous years, the five year average is 732 per year with
approximately 2/3rds of all false alarms are from businesses.

A false alarms bylaw was enacted in 2010, which did result in a slight decrease in false alarms. However, since
that time areas for improvement and efficiency have since been identified. These improvements were brought to
Committee of the Whole in September 2016.

In 2017, a presentation was made to the Leduc Regional Chamber of Commerce Board, who were supportive of
the proposed changes to the bylaw. Given that most false alarms are business related, a communications on
the proposed bylaw was shared by the Chamber to over 800 Chamber members. Feedback was requested from
Chamber members on the proposed bylaw but no comments were received by the City.

The proposed bylaw is now being brought back for consideration after review by Committee of the Whole in
September 2018.

The new bylaw will also be more efficient in comparison to the current bylaw. There is an improvement in workflow
as there is no longer the need for Enforcement Services to send a request to finance to have an invoice sent out
to collect the associated fees. Instead Enforcement Services, with the assistance of the RCMP, can issue the
warning letters, municipal tags, and provincial tickets all in house and effectively manage all stages of the process.
Collections on unpaid provincial tickets will be done through the provincial collections process (i.e. vehicle

Report Number: 2018-CR-129 Page 1 of 4

Updated: February 2, 2017



CITY OF "

COUNCIL REQUEST FOR DECISION Leduc

registration or driver licence renewal). Note that an unpaid municipal tag results in a Provincial violation ticket
that has a higher fine. The higher fine offsets any costs relating to the Province processing the violation ticket.

It should be noted that in addition to the proposed bylaw as a method of reducing false alarms, the RCMP
implemented a Division wide policy, as of July 13, 2018, where they will first seek to verify as valid any alarm and
will not be responding to single hit alarms. As most alarm systems consist of a variety of sensors (door, glass
breakage, motion, etc.), multiple hits from sensors would provide the necessary verification for a response from
the RCMP. An example of multiple hits would be a glass breakage sensor and a motion sensor being tripped.
Single hit exceptions to the RCMP policy for locations prone to break in or those considered high risk would be
made by the RCMP. This change in policy appears to have lowered false alarm files since introduction more than
one month ago. That said, there still remains a need to be able to appropriately deal with repeated false alarms.

The policy change by the RCMP has resulted in a 22% drop in calls for false alarms when comparing the same
period of July 14 to December 20 for 2017 and 2018. While the change has helped, there were numerous cases
of repeat false alarms at the same location after the RCMP policy change which demonstrate the need for the
proposed bylaw. In one case, seven false alarms for the same location occurred.

Administration is recommending that the new bylaw to reflect a consistent manner for education and
enforcement. Some additions and changes to the existing bylaw include:

e The addition of Section 6 which requires alarm companies to go through reasonable steps to ensure the
activated alarm system is not a false alarm.
e Changing the fee structure to a fine structure to encourage early payment of a municipal tag. Fines in the
new bylaw are listed below:
o Offences under section 5: $250 for a municipal tag or $500 for a provincial ticket.
o Offences under any other section: $125 for a municipal tag or $250 for a provincial ticket.

e The addition of a section 16 to cover discretion and the ability to have it clearly stated in the bylaw what
factors should be considered when dealing with a false alarm, which are:
o the nature or consequences of the offence
o the number of previous convictions of the person charged
o the number of previous warnings, municipal tags, or violation tickets issued to the person charged
o any other factors specified by the City Manager
A presumption clause will deem all alarms to be false unless there is evidence to show otherwise. This
provision is necessary to reduce the burden of proof required to support a charge

Administration has also developed a communication plan which will supplement the new False Alarm Bylaw. The
expected timeline would be to have the Bylaw passed in early 2019, with an implementation date mid-2019. This
would allow six (6) months to advertise and communicate the new changes and enforcement that will be coming
later in the year.

LEGISLATION AND/OR POLICY:
The City of Leduc currently has Bylaw 757-2010 which covers false alarms. There is no administrative policy in

place for this bylaw for Leduc Enforcement Services at this time.

Report Number: 2018-CR-129 Page 2 of 4

Updated: February 2, 2017



CITY OF "
COUNCIL REQUEST FOR DECISION Leduc

PAST COUNCIL CONSIDERATION:
On September 17, 2018, an update was presented to Committee of the Whole. Council accepted the update

with no requests being made at that time. A copy of the Committee of the Whole report (2016-CoW-073) is
included as Attachment # 1

On September 19, 2016, a proposed bylaw and update was presented to Committee of the Whole. Committee
requested further consultation with the community and businesses at that time. A copy of the Committee of the
Whole report is included as Attachment # 2

On December 14, 2015, Administration presented Committee of the Whole a report on the significant impact
false alarms have in the community. A copy of the Committee of the Whole report is included as Attachment # 3.

IMPLICATIONS OF RECOMMENDATION

GENERAL:
The proposed bylaw will improve efficiency and effectiveness of issues of repeat false alarms in the City of

Leduc. This bylaw, in concert with the RCMP policy change, will assist in reducing police resources related to
false alarms.

ORGANIZATIONAL:
Detachment Municipal Clerks will be required to review RCMP reports for occurrences of repeat false alarms on

a regular basis and notify Enforcement Services of instances warranting further action. In order to be effective,
this will have to be done on a regular basis. This activity has not been ongoing since Administration started to
review the current bylaw. Given that the proposed bylaw will be only utilized in cases of multiple repeat
offences, the impact on other City Departments will be insignificant (i.e. Collection of Municipal tags by
Finance).

FINANCIAL:
Costs for communications relating to implementation and public awareness of the bylaw would be less than $1500.
These costs will come from the existing Enforcement Services advertising budget.

POLICY: :
The addition an internal policy which will assist and guide officers and support staff in providing a consistent and

fair approach to enforcement of the bylaw and new fine amounts. Listed below is the enforcement structure set
out in the internal Policy:

o 1%t Offence: Warning with Educational Letter
o 2" Offence: Municipal tag with Educational Letter
= $250 for Section 5, or
= $125 for any other Section
o 3" and Subsequent Offence: Violation Ticket with Educational Letter

= $500 for Section 5, or
= $250 for any other Section

Any unpaid municipal tags within 30 days will result in a provincial ticket with the higher fine amount being issued.

Report Number: 2018-CR-129 Page 3 of 4

Updated: February 2, 2017



COUNCIL REQUEST FOR DECISION Lc%oduc

LEGAL.:
The implementation of this proposed bylaw will enhance the ability of the City of Leduc in dealing with false

alarms by having a structured educational and tiered enforcement approach to repeat violations. There is the
possibility that an individual charged with an offence could plead not guilty which would result in a trial.
Prosecution costs would be the responsibility of the City given that is a municipal bylaw charge. This liability
exists with all municipal bylaws but given the higher fines are being proposed as a deterrent, there could be
more of an interest by an accused for a trial. The presumption clause in the proposed bylaw could generate a
court challenge given that there is an onus on the accused to prove that it wasn’t a false alarm in any defense.

IMPLEMENTATION / COMMUNICATIONS:
A communications plan has been created which will inform the public on the new bylaw and the issues relating

to false alarms and police resources. Once the bylaw is passed by Council, there will be a focus on education
for the first six months prior to any consideration for enforcement.

ALTERNATIVE(S):

Status quo — Utilize existing bylaw, increase public awareness on issue and accept reduce levels of false alarms
based on RCMP policy change.

ATTACHMENTS:

CoW Report 2018-CoW-055 September 17, 2018
CoW Report 2016-CoW-073 September 19, 2016
CoW Report 2015-CoW-081 December 14, 2015
False Alarms Bylaw Draft

False Alarms Policy

False Alarms Education

2@ a1k N

Others Who Have Reviewed the Report

M. Pieters, Acting City Manager / B. Loewen, City Solicitor / D. Melvie, General Manager, Community & Protective
Services

Report Number: 2018-CR-129 Page 4 of 4

Updated: February 2, 2017




January 28, 2019 Council
Report # 2018-CR-129

INFORMATION ITEM Attachment # 1

COMMITTEE-OF-THE-WHOLE

MEETING DATE: September 17, 2018

SUBMITTED BY: Darrell Melvie, General Manager, Community and Protective Services

PREPARED BY: Cameron Chisholm, Manager, RCMP Administration and Leduc Enforcement Services
REPORT TITLE: False Alarms Bylaw
REPORT NUMBER: 2018-CoW-055

REPORT SUMMARY

To provide information on a proposed bylaw that will replace the existing False Alarms Bylaw (757-2010).

BACKGROUND

PREVIOUS COUNCIL/COMMITTEE ACTION:

September 19, 2016 — Update presentation to Committee of the Whole. Committee requested further
consultation with the community and businesses.

December 14, 2015 — Committee of the Whole - presentation on the significant impact false alarms have in the
community.

KEY ISSUES:

In 2017, there were 654 false alarms in Leduc. The occurrence of false alarms in our community is a serious
matter which has a significant impact on the City of Leduc's policing resources All alarms received by Leduc
RCMP require an officer to respond; however, research indicates that 95 to 98 percent of alarms are concluded
to be false alarms. Even in cases were a false alarm call is received and subsequently cancelled soon after by
the property representative, valuable police resources are diverted to take the initial complaint, initiate a police
response, and complete the required documentation to conclude the file. This results in the diversion of
valuable policing resources that can otherwise remain available for valid calls for police help.

While the 2017 numbers have dropped slightly from previous years, the five year average is 732 per year.
Approximately 2/3rds of all false alarms are from businesses.

The current False Alarms Bylaw, enacted in 2010, only has one section for general provisions which is Section
3. It states, “When an Alarm System generates more than one False Alarm within a calendar year, the City may
charge the owner or occupier of the Premises a fee relating to the Response as set out in the Fees and
Charges Bylaw.” The current bylaw also uses a fee structure as a deterrent and to recoup costs. The fees with
the current bylaw increase over the course of each occurrence which happen in a calendar year.

e 1st occurrence — warning given
e 2nd occurrence - $150 fine

Report Number: 2018-CoW-055 Page 1 of 4

Updated: December 14, 2017



COMMITTEE-OF-THE-WHOLE

INFORMATION ITEM

e 3rd occurrence - $250 fine
e 4" and subsequent occurrence - $500 fine

While this bylaw was in place, the City experienced a slight decrease in false alarms; however, some areas for
improvement and efficiency have since been identified. In 2015, Enforcement Services began to look at ways to
better improve the current bylaw through the establishment of a False Alarm Bylaw Committee which
conducted research of best practices of surrounding communities. As a result of the research, at the December
2015 Committee-of-the-Whole meeting Administration provided an overview of the concept of developing a
permit process, similar to what other communities have implemented, as a means to better track and educate
alarm owners. However, after further review Administration has determined that a permit system at this point in
time is cost prohibitive given the cost of a system upgrade. Administration is proposing a replacement bylaw
that will not include permits while encouraging residents to reduce the number of false alarm calls.

In 2017, a presentation was made to the Leduc Regional Chamber of Commerce Board, who were supportive of
the proposed changes to the bylaw. Given that most false alarms are business related, a communications on
the proposed bylaw was shared by the Chamber to over 800 Chamber members. Feedback was requested from
Chamber members on the proposed bylaw but no comments were received by the City.

Given Council’s previous concern with a permit process, and that consultation with Chamber members is
completed, the proposed bylaw is now being brought back for consideration.

Administration is recommending that the new bylaw to reflect a fair and consistent manner for education and
enforcement. Some additions and changes to the existing bylaw include:

e The addition of Section 6 which requires alarm companies to go through reasonable steps to ensure the
activated alarm system is not a false alarm.
e Changing the fee structure to a fine structure which will allow the city to recoup unpaid costs compared
to the current system in place. Fines in the new bylaw are listed below:
o Offences under section 5: $250 for a municipal tag or $500 for a provincial ticket.
o Offences under any other section: $125 for a municipal tag or $250 for a provincial ticket.
e The addition of a City Policy which will accompany the new bylaw will assist and guide officers and
support staff in providing a consistent and fair approach to enforcement of the bylaw and new fine
amounts. Listed below is the enforcement structure set out in the City Policy:

o 1%t Offence: Warning with Educational Letter
o 2" Offence: Municipal tag with Educational Letter
= $250 for Section 5, or
= $125 for any other Section
o 3"and Subsequent Offence: Violation Ticket with Educational Letter
= $500 for Section 5, or
= $250 for any other Section
e Any unpaid municipal tags within 30 days will result in a provincial ticket with the higher fine amount
being issued
e The addition of educational letters and information pamphlets being sent out with all offences which will
outline ways to reduce false alarms in the household

Report Number: 2018-CoW-055 Page 2 of 4

Updated: December 14, 2017



COMMITTEE-OF-THE-WHOLE

CITY OF "
INFORMATION ITEM Leduc

e The addition of educational door hangers which will be left at the residence when a false alarm is
detected and investigated and no one is home
e The addition of a section 16 to cover discretion and the ability to have it clearly stated in the bylaw what
factors should be considered when dealing with a false alarm, which are:
o the nature or consequences of the offence
o the number of previous convictions of the person charged
o the number of previous warnings, municipal tags, or violation tickets issued to the person
charged
o any other factors specified by the City Manager
e A presumption clause will deem all alarms to be false unless there is evidence to show otherwise. This
provision is necessary to reduce the burden of proof required to support a charge

Administration has also developed a communication plan which will supplement the new False Alarm Bylaw.
The expected timeline would be to have the Bylaw passed in late 2018, with an implementation date mid 2019.
This would allow six (6) months to advertise and communicate the new changes and enforcement that will be
coming later in the year. Marketing would be aimed at the community as a whole using the following possible
methods:

Mail outs will be sent to every home and business in Leduc
Advertising will be targeted through radio, print and online

Traditional media coverage will be garnered through news releases
Social media and web channels will supplement paid online advertising
LED signage will reinforce the message around the city

Contact alarm companies operating in Leduc

The new bylaw will also be more efficient in comparison to the current bylaw. There is an improvement in
workflow as there is no longer the need for Enforcement Services to send a request to finance to have an
invoice sent out to collect the associated fees. Instead Enforcement Services, with the assistance of the RCMP,
can issue the warning letters, municipal tags, and provincial tickets all in house and effectively manage all
stages of the process. Another efficiency with the new bylaw is the consequences for not paying a fine.
Previously through the fee structure there was no consequence if you failed to pay your invoice within 30 days.
With the new bylaw if you fail to pay your municipal tag within 30 days then a provincial ticket with a higher fine
amount is issued, and if you fail to pay the provincial ticket before your court date then there is a warrant issued
which will result in the fine amount being collected once the person attend court. By amending the current bylaw
and making the transition to a fine structure over a fee structure it will align the False Alarm Bylaw with our
Traffic Bylaw and Community Standards Bylaw which also use a fine structure. This allows for a more robust
and flexible Bylaw which will assist in lowering the amount of false alarms in Leduc and in turn lowering the
impact on cost and policing resources.

In addition to the proposed bylaw as a method of reducing false alarms, the RCMP recently implemented
Division wide policy, as of July 13, 2018, where they will first seek to verify as valid any alarm and will not be
responding to single hit alarms. As most alarm systems consist of a variety of sensors (door, glass breakage,
motion, etc.), multiple hits from sensors would provide the necessary verification for a response from the RCMP.
An example of multiple hits would be a glass breakage sensor and a motion sensor being tripped. Single hit
exceptions to the RCMP policy for locations prone to break in or those considered high risk would be made by
the RCMP. This change in policy appears to have lowered false alarm files since introduction more than one
month ago. That said, there still remains a need to be able to appropriately deal with repeated false alarms.

Report Number: 2018-CoW-055 Page 3 of 4

Updated: December 14, 2017



COMMITTEE-OF-THE-WHOLE

CITY OF "
INFORMATION ITEM Leduc

FINANCE:

All promotional materials mentioned in this report were captured in the previous 2016 budget carried over for the
implementation of the Bylaw.

ATTACHMENTS:

1. False Alarms Bylaw Draft

2. False Alarms Policy
3. False Alarms Education

RECOMMENDATION

Administration is recommending that the new bylaw be presented to Council this fall.

Others Who Have Reviewed this Report

P. Benedetto, City M’anaéerf B. lLoewen, C'ity Solicitor / 1. Sasyﬁfuf(, ‘General Managér, Corporate Services / D. Melvie, General
Manager, Community & Protective Services / J. Cannon, Director, Finance

EESRENE TN T e 2 e SRR ) . AR e e e
Report Number: 2018-CoW-055 Page 4 of 4

Updated: December 14, 2017




T January 28, 2019 Council
‘ -CR-129
COMMITTEE-OF-THE-WHOLE Vit g

INFORMATION ITEM

DATE: August 10, 2016

MEETING DATE: September 19, 2016

SUBMITTED BY: Cameron Chisholm, Manager RCMP Administration and Enforcement Services
Michael Stadnyk, Sergeant of Enforcement Services

PREPARED BY: Michael Stadnyk, Sergeant of Enforcement Services

REPORT TITLE: False Alarm Bylaw Amendments

REPORT NUMBER: 2016-CoW-073

REPORT SUMMARY

To provide City Council information on proposed amendments to the current False Alarms Bylaw (757-2010).

BACKGROUND

KEY ISSUES: '
In 2015, there were 805 false alarms in Leduc. All alarms received by Leduc RCMP require an officer to respond; however,

research indicates that 95 to 98 per cent of alarms are concluded to be false alarms. Even in cases where police might be
called and soon after canceled by the property representative, valuable police resources are diverted to take the initial
complaint, initiate a police response, and complete the required documentation to conclude the file. False alarms divert
valuable policing resources that can otherwise remain available for valid calls for police help.

The current False Alarms Bylaw was enacted in 2010 and only has one section for general provisions which is section 3. It
states "When an Alarm System generates more than one False Alarm within a calendar year, the City may charge the
owner or occupier of the Premises a fee relating to the Response as set out in the Fees and Charges Bylaw.” The current
bylaw uses a fee structure as a deterrent and to recoup costs. The fees with the current bylaw increase over the course of
each occurrence which happen in a calendar year. First occurrence will be given a warning, $150 for the second
occurrence, $250 for the third, and $500 for the fourth and subsequent. While this bylaw was in place the City saw a slight
decrease in false alarms however some areas for improvement and efficiency have since been identified.

In 2015, Enforcement Services began to look at ways to better improve the current bylaw. A False Alarm Bylaw committee
was convened and research into surrounding communities was conducted. In December 2015, Administration reviewed
with Council the concept of developing a permit process, similar to what other communities have implemented, as a means

" to better track and educate alarm owners. However after further review Administration has determined that a permit
system at this point in time is cost prohibitive given the cost of a system upgrade. Administration is proposing Bylaw
revisions that will not include permits while encouraging residents to reduce the number of false alarm calls.

Administration is recommending amending the current bylaw to reflect a fair and consistent manner for education and

enforcement. Some additions and changes we have made are:
- The addition of Section 6 which requires alarm companies to go through reasonable steps to ensure the activated

alarm system is not a false alarm.

TITLE: False Alarm Bylaw Amendments REPORT#: 2016-CoW-073




COMMITTEE-OF-THE-WHOLE e
INFORMATION ITEM Leduc

- Changing the fee structure to a fine structure which will allow the city to recoup unpaid costs compared to the

current system in place. Fines in the new bylaw are listed below:
o Offences under section 5: $250 for a municipal tag or $500 for a provincial ticket.
o Offences under any other section: $125 for a municipal tag or $250 for a provincial ticket.

- The addition of a City Policy which will accompany the new bylaw will assist and guide officers and support staff in
providing a consistent and fair approach to enforcement of the bylaw and new fine amounts. Listed below is the
enforcement structure set out in the City Policy:

o 1%t Offence: Warning with Educational Letter;
o 2M Offence: Municipal tag with Educational Letter;
= $250 for Section 5, or
= $125 for any other Section.
o 3 and Subsequent Offence: Violation Ticket with Educational Letter;
= $500 for Section 5, or
= $250 for any other Section.

- Any unpaid municipal tags within 30 days will result in a provincial ticket with the higher fine amount being issued.

- The addition of educational letters and information pamphlets being sent out with all offences which will outline
ways to reduce false alarms in the household.

- The addition of educational door hangers which will be left at the residence when a false alarm is detected and
investigated and no one is home.

- The addition of a section 16 to cover discretion and the ability to have it clearly stated in the bylaw what factors
should be considered when dealing with a false alarm, which are:

o the nature or consequences of the offence;

the number of previous convictions of the person charged;

the number of previous warnings, municipal tags, or violation tickets issued to the person charged; and

any other factors specified by the City Manager.

0 9 O

Administration has also developed a communication plan which will supplement the new amended False Alarm Bylaw. The
expected timeline would be to have the Bylaw passed in early 2017 with an implementation date of July 2017. This would
give 6 months to advertise and communicate the new changes and enforcement that will be coming later in the year.
Marketing would be aimed at the community as a whole using the following methods:

- Mail outs will be sent to every home and business in Leduc.

- Advertising will be targeted through radio, print and online.

- Traditional media coverage will be garnered through news releases.

- Social media and web channels will supplement paid online advertising.

- LED signage will reinforce the message around the city.

- Contact alarm companies operating in Leduc.

The new bylaw will also be more efficient when compared to the current bylaw. There is an improvement in workflow as
there is no longer the need for Enforcement Services to send a request to finance to have an invoice sent out to collect the
associated fees. Instead Enforcement Services, with the assistance of the RCMP, can issue the warning letters, municipal
tags, and provincial tickets all in house and effectively manage all stages of the process. Another efficiency with the new
Bylaw is the consequences for not paying a fine. Previously through the fee structure there was no consequence if you
failed to pay your invoice within 30 days. With the new Bylaw if you fail to pay your municipal tag within 30 days then a
provincial ticket with a higher fine amount is issued, and if you fail to pay the provincial ticket before your court date then
there is a warrant issued which will result in the fine amount being collected once the person attend court. By amending the
current Bylaw and making the transition to a fine structure over a fee structure it will align the False Alarm Bylaw with our
Traffic Bylaw and Community Standards Bylaw which also use a fine structure. This allows for a more robust and flexible
Bylaw which will assist in lowering the amount of false alarms in Leduc and in turn lowering the impact on cost and policing
resources.

TITLE: False Alarm Bylaw Amendments REPORT#: 2016-CoW-073




COMMITTEE-OF-THE-WHOLE -4
duc

INFORMATION ITEM Le

FINANCE:
All promotional materials mentioned in this report has been captured in the 2016 budget and will be requested to be moved

over to 2017 for the implementation of the Bylaw.

ATTACHMENTS:

1. False Alarms Bylaw 2016 Draft

2. False Alarms Policy

3. False Alarms Education

4. False Alarms Door Knocker

5. 2016 08 17 Communications Plan-False Alarms Bylaw

DECISION

The finalized Bylaw will be forward to a meeting of City Council for consideration.
Others Who Have Reviewed this Report

P. Benedetto, City Manager / B. Loewen, City Solicitor / J. Cannon, Acting General Manager, Corporate Services / D. Melvie, |
General Manager, Community & Protective Services / J. Cannon, Director, Finance

TITLE: False Alarm Bylaw Amendments

REPORT#: 2016-CoW-073 \




January 28, 2019 Council
COMMITTEE-OF-THE-WHOLE it i-4

INFORMATION ITEM

DATE: November 30, 2015

MEETING DATE: December 14, 2015

SUBMITTED BY: Gerard MacNeil, Manager, RCMP Admin & Enforcement Services
PREPARED BY: same

REPORT TITLE: FALSE ALARM BYLAW

REPORT NUMBER: 2015-CoW-081

REPORT SUMMARY

The occurrence of false alarms in our community is a serious matter which has a significant impact on
the City of Leduc’s policing resources. As a result, a new bylaw will be coming before Council in 2016,
which will revamp management of this item after a review of best practises in the Province and a
concerted effort to align our response with our Capital District neighbours.

BACKGROUND
PREVIOUS COUNCIL/COMMITTEE ACTION:

The present Bylaw No.757-2010 was not effective in curtailing the number of false alarms and our
processes at the time were not as robust as will be seen with the new by-law.

2011 2012 2013 2014 2015
584 563 532 586 564

KEY ISSUES:

The number of alarm systems is growing, as does the importance of having a regulatory process,
which demands responsible ownership with integrity so policing dollars are not wasted. The new bylaw
will include a requirement to have a permit purchased at a nominal fee for every installed alarm in the
community. This critical measure provides the opportunity to have key information recorded and
available to authorities, while providing valuable educational materials at the right time to assist in the
responsible ownership and operation of alarm systems which should contribute to a reduction in the
occurrence of false alarm events. The ultimate goal is to link the owners of alarm systems to the idea
that we all need to do more to practise responsible alarm ownership and operation and to ultimately
reduce the occurrence of false alarms. The penalties for those who have permits for their alarm

TITLE: False Alarm Bylaw REPORT#: 2015-CoW-081

January, 2015




COMMITTEE-OF-THE-WHOLE

INFORMATION ITEM

systems is lower that persons who have systems without permits and also occur false alarms resulting
in a police response.

e In preparation for drafting a new bylaw other communities were researched including St. Albert,
Red Deer, and Beaumont.

e Sgt Michael STADNYK, Leduc Enforcement Services, led a committee, which was comprised of
representatives from the RCMP, Community Safety Advisory Committee, and Leduc Business
Licencing, which reviewed and considered what would work best for the City of Leduc

e Sgt STADNYK, Leduc Enforcement Services, consulted with Legal to ensure that city process
requirements were meant.

e Funding was approved to ensure a comprehensive community educational program was
supported

e The goal is to allow for online permit acquisition by residents.

The Communication Plan

Will roll out six (6) months before this Bylaw is in effect
Media spots in papers and local radio

Announcement in online newsletter

Pamphlets in city mail outs such as utility bills

Info on our electronic signs

Poo oo

Consultation will also occur with the Chamber of Commerce.
ATTACHMENTS:

Communications Plan

DECISION

Accept Report for Information Only
Others Who Reviewed/t’his Report

P. Benedetto, City Manager / B. Loewen, City Solicitor / D. Melvie, General Manager, Community & Protective Services

TITLE: False Alarm Bylaw REPORT#: 2015-CoW-081

January, 2015




B
January 28, 2019 Council | |

Bylaw No. Report # 2018-CR-129 |

PAGE 1 Attachment # 4 R

A BYLAW OF THE CITY OF LEDUC IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA, TO ESTABLISH FINES FOR POLICE
RESPONSE TO FALSE ALARMS

WHEREAS, pursuant to section 7 of the Municipal Government Act, R.S.A. 2000, c. M-26, as
amended, a Council may pass bylaws for municipal purposes respecting the safety, health and
welfare of people and the protection of people and property;

AND WHEREAS false alarms requiring unnecessary emergency responses pose a threat to the
safety of law enforcement personnel and the public by creating unnecessary hazards and
delaying attendance at genuine emergencies, and result in considerable unnecessary expense;

AND WHEREAS Council of the City of Leduc cons1dcrs 1t d»_ irable and necessary to reduce
false alarms; Ve ke 8

assembled enacts as follows

PART I - DEFINITIONS ANﬁlNIEﬁPRETATlON %

BYLAW TITLE G G
| This Bylaw shall be known as “The Fa.lsa Alarms Bylaw

PURPOSE : R : e
2. The purpose of tlns bylaw is to regulate the use of Alarm Systems in the City of

(8. “Alarm System” means any device which detects an unauthorized entry to,
‘. oran emerge""‘ cy on, a premises, but does not include a device solely
j:deSIgned to warn of active threats to personal safety;

(b) “Clty Manager” means the chief administrative officer of the City of Leduc
or his delegate;

(c) “False Alarm” means the activation of an Alarm System which results in
the notification of a Peace Officer when there is:

APPROVED
As to Form @A) no unauthorized entry or attempted entry to a premises, or

B.L.

City Solicitor




Bylaw No.

PAGE 2
(i)  no other situation requiring the attendance of a Peace Officer at a
premises;
(d)  “Alarm Monitor” means a person who monitors or in any other way deals
with Alarm Systems; and
(e) "Peace Officer" means a police officer or member of a police service under
the Police Act, R.S.A. 2000, c. P-17, as amended.
RULES FOR INTERPRETATION
4, The marginal notes and headings in this bylaw are for reference purposes only.
PART II - ALARMS
NO FALSE ALARMS : ;
5. No person shall cause or penmt an Alarm System to issuea F alse Alarm on property
they own or occupy. | : 7
REASONABLE STEPS

6. (1) An Alarm Monitor shall take* all reasonablc steps to-ensure that a report of an
activated Alarm System isnot a F alse Alarm pr101 to takmg any steps to notify a
Peace Ofﬁcer ; , 4 it

2) Reasonable steps m sub (ctlon (1) mclude but are not limited to:

(a) i,

o
©Vi,
" PART III - ENFORCEMENT
OFFENCE ’
p A A person who contravenes this bylaw is guilty of an offence.
CONTINUING OFFENCE
8. In the case of an offence that is of a continuing nature, a contravention constitutes a

separate offence in respect of each day, or part of a day, on which it continues and a




Bylaw No.

PAGE 3
person guilty of such an offence is liable to a fine in an amount not less than that
established in this bylaw for each such day.
VICARIOUS LIABILITY
2. For the purposes of this bylaw, an act or omission by an employee or agent of a

person is deemed also to be an act or omission of the person if the act or omission
occurred in the course of the employee’s employment with the person, or in the

course of the agent exercising the powers of or performing duties on behalf of the
person under their agency relationship. o

CORPORATIONS AND PARTNERSHIPS 2
10.(1) When a corporation commits an offence under this bylaw, every principal, director,
manager, employee or agent of the corpolatlon who authonzed the act or omission
that constitutes the offence or assented to' or acquiesced or participated in the act or
omission that constitutes the offence is guilty of the offence whether or not the
corporation has been prosecuted for the offence . i

(2) Ifapartnerina partnersh1p is guilty of an offen A"undel this bylaw each partner in
that partnership who authonzed the act or omissmn that constitutes the offence or
assented to or acquiesced or partlclpated in the act 01 01111851011 that constitutes the
offence is gu1lty of the offence ~ :

FINES AND PENALTIES

11.(1) A persori ‘who is gullty; an offence 1s hable toa ﬁne in an amount not less than that
established in this section, and not exceedmg $10,000, and to imprisonment for not
on—payment of a fine.

- more than 31x month

_ Without restnctlng the generality of subsectlon (1), the following fine amounts are
: abhshed for 1 use on v1olatlon tlckets if a voluntary payment option is offered:

(u)f :*ff.‘{.;,$500 for aij,io_ffence pursuant to section 5; and
(b)  $250 for any other offence.
MUNICIPAL TAG
12.  Notwithstanding section 11, if a municipal tag is issued in respect of an offence the
municipal tag must specify the following fine amounts:

(a) $250 for an offence pursuant to section 5; and

(b)  $125 for any other offence.




" Bylaw No.

PAGE 4

PAYMENT IN LIEU OF PROSECUTION
13. A person who commits an offence may, if a municipal tag is used in respect of the
offence, pay the fine amount established by section 12, and if the amount is paid on
or before the date specified on the municipal tag, the person will not be prosecuted
for the offence.

VIOLATION TICKET :
14.  Ifaviolation ticket is issued in respect of an off nce, the violation ticket may:

(@) specify the fine amount establishe’df in,sectidn 11 for the offence; or

(b)  require the person charged to éppeal in court w1thout the alternative of
making a voluntary paymen i

VOLUNTARY PAYMENT i,
15. A person who commits aﬁ,offgnce may:

(@)  ifaviolation ticket suedm espect ,'6fjrthc, offence; and

(b)  if th Vlolatlon ticket sp ifies t fme a_m_ouﬁf established in section 11 for

the offence

make a voluﬁté‘.fygpaynﬁi :,:t equal to the specified fine.

DISCR_E 4ION

e person authiorized by the City Manager, may, in their full
dlscreuon issue any of the followmg instruments for suspected breaches of this

(a)
(b)

a mumi _1_pélv" tag;
(¢)  aviolation ticket with a specified fine; or
(d) aviolation ticket requiring the person charged to appear in court.

(2) The following factors must be considered in the exercise of discretion pursuant to
subsection (1):




Bylaw No.

PAGE 5
(@)  the nature or consequénces of the offence;
(b)  the number of previous convictions of the person charged,;
(¢)  the number of previous warnings, municipal tags, or violation tickets issued
to the person charged; and -
(d)  any other factors specified by the City Manager.
PARTIV - GENERAL
OBSTRUCTION a

17. A person shall not obstruct or hinder ily person in the exerc1se or performance of the
person’s powers pursuant to this bylaw

COPIES OF RECORDS i e S
18. A copyofarecord in care and control of the C1ty Manager certlﬁed by the Clty
Manager as a true copy of the or1gma1 shall be admltted in evidence as prima facie
proof of the facts stated in the record‘ ro¢ "'of the appointment or signature
of the person s1gmng it. i i

19.(1) Ina prosecutlon for an’ offence pursuan

EVIDENCE BY AFFIDAVIT T il
1t to section 5, a peace officer may provide
evidence by ¥ Way_ of afﬁdav1t_ :

‘ afﬁdav1t pursuant this sectlon is proof in the absence of evidence to the contrary,
%, of the facts stated in the: afﬁdav1t '

(3) The defendant may, w1th the perrmssmn of the court, require the attendance of any
person giving ev1dence by affidavit pursuant to this section for the purpose of cross

examlnatlon
PRESUMPTION ; /
20.  The acttva‘uon of an Alarm System is presumed to be a False Alarm, unless a Peace
Officer:

() attends at the premises; or
(b) investigates the premises;

in response to the activation of the Alarm System.




Bylaw No.

PAGE 6

DUE DILIGENCE
21. A court may dismiss a charge against a person charged with an offence pursuant to

this bylaw if the person satisfies the court that the offence could not have been
avoided by the exercise of reasonable care or precaution. .

POWERS OF THE CITY MANAGER
22.  Without restricting any other power, duty or functlon granted by this bylaw the City

Manager may:

(@  establish forms for the purposes of thié

(b)  carry out any inspections necessy_. y‘to determme comphance with this
bylaw; s '

(c)  take any steps or carry out : any act1ons necessary to enforce this bylaw;

se of enforcement dls'cretwn; and

(d)  setoutany polu‘_.;:? 5 10 gulde the ex:_\v:'




F LE January 28, 2019
@5 LEDUC ENFORCEMENT SERVIC fepsaviecrazs
| STANDARD OPERATING PROCEDURES

| o SUBIECT: False Alarms POLICY NUMBER:
‘PEACE OFF EFFECTIVE DATE: 2019/09/01 APPROVED BY: CPO Sgt. Michael STADNYK
\ = REVISION DATE: 2019/01/24 PAGE: 1

Policy Objective:

The purpose of this policy is to establish a consistent and uniformed set of guidelines
for enforcement of the False Alarms Bylaw.

Definitions:

“Alarm System” means any device which detects an unauthorized entry to, or an
emergency on, a premises, but does not include a device solely designed to warn of
active threats to personal safety;

“False Alarm” means the activation of an Alarm System which results in the
notification of a Peace Officer when there is:
(a) no unauthorized entry or attempted entry to a premises, or
(b)  no other situation requiring the attendance of a Peace Officer at a
premises;

“Alarm Monitor” means a person who monitors or in any other way deals with
Alarm Systems; and

"Peace Officer" means a police officer or member of a police service under the
Police Act, R.S.A. 2000, c. P-17, as amended.

Policy:

The False Alarms Bylaw states under Section 5 that “"No person shall cause or permit
an Alarm System to issue a False Alarm on property they own or occupy.”, and under
Section 6 that "An Alarm Monitor shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that a
report of an activated Alarm System is not a False Alarm prior to taking any steps to
notify a Peace Officer.” Consequences for failing to comply with the above sections
are:

- $250 municipal tag or $500 violation ticket for Section 5.

- $125 municipal tag or $250 violation ticket for any other

Section 16(1) of the bylaw states "A Peace Officer, or other person authorized by the
City Manager, may, in their full discretion, issue any of the following instruments for
suspected breaches of this bylaw:

(a) awarning;

(b)  a municipal tag;

(c) a violation ticket with a specified fine; or

(d) a violation ticket requiring the person charged to appear in court.

Page 1 of 2



Section 16(2) also states the following “The following factors must be considered in
the exercise of discretion pursuant to subsection (1):
(a) the nature or consequences of the offence;
(b) the number of previous convictions of the person charged;
(c) the number of previous warnings, municipal tags, or violation tickets
issued to the person charged; and
(d) any other factors specified by the City Manager.

It is presumed that discretion will be used in all cases when investigating a false
alarm and that the process set out in this policy will be used when appropriate to
create a consistent and uniformed approach for enforcement.

Process:

The following process should be considered when investigating and enforcing sections
under the False Alarms Bylaw:
- 1%t Offence: Warning with Educational Letter;
- 2" Offence: Municipal tag with Educational Letter;
o $250 for Section 5, or
o $125 for any other Section.
- 3" and Subsequent Offence: Violation Ticket with Educational Letter;
o $500 for Section 5, or
o $250 for any other Section.

If the municipal tag goes unpaid after 30 days then a violation ticket will be issued
with the following amounts:

o $500 for Section 5, or

o $250 for any other Section.

Police can request the alarm company to inspect and confirm that the on-site alarm
system is functional and operationally certified when attending a premise which has
an extensive history relating to false alarms. Without having certification that the
alarm system is operating correctly, and there have been multiple false alarms at this
location, police will have the discretion not to attend.

Page 2 of 2



January 28, 2019 Council
Report # 2018-CR-129
Attachment # 6

What is a police false alarm?

A police false alarm means the activation of an alarm system, via an alarm signal, that results in the
dispatch of the RCMP where unauthorized entry, attempted unauthorized entry, or a police emergency
does not exist.

Why is the City of Leduc concerned about false alarms?

In 2015, there were 805 false alarms in Leduc. All alarms received by Leduc RCMP require an officer to
respond; however, research indicates that 95 to 98 per cent of alarms are concluded to be false alarms.
Even in cases where police might be called and soon after canceled by the property representative,
valuable police resources are diverted to take the initial complaint, initiate a police response, and
complete the required documentation to conclude the file. False alarms divert valuable policing resources
that can otherwise remain available for valid calls for police help.

What is the City of Leduc doing to reduce false alarms?

The City of Leduc has approved a new bylaw with the goal of reducing false alarms. The Bylaw can be
reviewed on the City of Leduc’s website at: http://www.leduc.ca/City Government/Bylaws.htm. Included
in the bylaw is the requirement for any home owner who has an alarm system to get a permit with the
City of Leduc.

How does the False Alarm Bylaw affect me?
The False Alarm Bylaw has requirements and consequences as listed below:

- Every home owner who has an active alarm system is responsible for any false alarms it may
produce.

- Aletter will be sent to the home owner if police are dispatched to a location for a false alarm. The
first false alarm will result in a warning letter and educational information being sent to the
address.

- Should your address experience a second false alarm, the fine will be a $250 municipal tag
(municipal bylaw ticket) along educational information. Should the municipal tag not be paid, a
$500 provincial violation ticket is issued in its place.

- Should your address experience a third or subsequent false alarm, the fine will be a $500
provincial violation ticket along with educational information.

- There is also a requirement for the alarm company to take reasonable steps to ensure the alarm
is not false before notifying police.

What can you do to avoid police false alarms?
You can help to avoid false alarms by utilizing these tips:

- Consider whether your alarm company should have instructions to contact you or another
property representative, via cell phone, before having permission to contact the RCMP. In many
cases false alarms occur despite the property representative having the information. That might
suggest, for example, a relative is staying at the property who forgot the code. ‘

- Discuss with your alarm company what circumstances will determine whether the RCMP are
contacted (i.e., two separate alarm triggers, only multi-zone triggers, etc.) Your alarm company
can advise you on options.

- Ensure your contact information is up to date with your alarm company and the City of Leduc.

- Have your alarm system serviced regularly especially those components that are susceptible to
wear and failure (back-up batteries, point-of-entry sensors, etc.).



To minimize the chance of a false alarm, let visitors know your home security system is armed. If
your guest is staying with you for a while, be sure he or she feels comfortable with how to arm
and disarm your home security system. Don’t forget that the babysitter, house cleaner and dog
walker also need to be trained how to operate your home security system. You’ll want to be sure
everyone who uses the alarm knows their pass code and has the phone number to the monitoring
station in the event that the alarm is accidentally activated.

Check for drafts that may cause curtains, plants or decorations to set off motion detectors.
When you leave, ensure that all doors and windows are closed tightly and securely. Loose fitting
doors or windows may set off contact sensors.

Keep your owner’s manual in an accessible place for quick reference.

Motion detectors are particularly susceptible to false alarms. Ensure that pets are not allowed to
roam in areas covered by motion detectors. Also, do not place in areas covered by motion
detectors objects that are easily moved by airflow, such as balloons.

Ensure motion detectors are free of insects.









Others Who Have Reviewed the Report

M. Pieters, Acting City Manager / B. Loewen, City Solicitor / M. Pieters, General Manager, Infrastructure & Planning



Bylaw No. 1000-2018
Page 1

A BYLAW OF THE CITY OF LEDUC IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA, TO ADOPT THE AREA STRUCTURE
PLAN FOR THE NORTH WEST QUARTER OF 19-49-24-W4M

The Municipal Government Act, R.S.A. 2000, Chapter M-26, as amended (the “Act") grants a
municipality the authority to adopt by Bylaw an Area Structure Plan for the purpose of providing
a framework for subsequent subdivision and development of an area of land in a municipality;

AND: the NW '4 Section 19, Township 49, Range 24, West of the 4ih Meridian Area
Structure Plan addresses the requirements of an Area Structure Plan as outlined
in the Act;

AND: notice of intention to pass this bylaw has been given and a public hearing has

been held in accordance with the Act;
THEREFORE: the Council of the City of Leduc in the Province of Alberta duly assembled hereby
endacts as follows:
PART I: BYLAW TITLE
1, THAT: this Bylaw is fo be cifed as the Eaton & Emery Area Structure Plan Bylaw.

PARTI: APPLICATION

2. THAT: the Eaton & Emery Area Structure Plan, attached hereto as Schedule "A", is
hereby adopted.

PART Il: ENACTMENT

This Bylaw shall come info force and effect when it receives Third Reading and is duly signed.

READ A FIRST TIME IN COUNCIL THIS DAY OF , AD 2018.
READ A SECOND TIME IN COUNCIL THIS DAY OF , AD 2018.
READ A THIRD TIME IN COUNCIL AND FINALLY PASSED THIS DAY OF , AD 2018.
Robert Young
MAYOR
APPROVED
As to Form
B.L Sandra Davis
CITY CLERK

Date Signed City Solicitor ‘

























































































































































































































Others Who Have Reviewed the Report

M. Pieters, Acting City Manager / B. Loewen, City Solicitor / M. Pieters, General Manager, Infrastructure &
Planning



. L.





















Others Who Have Reviewed the Report

M. Pieters, Acting City Manager / B. Loewen, City Solicitor / M. Pieters, General Manager, Infrastructure & Planning





















PUBLIC COMMENTARY




IN-CAMERA ITEMS

There are no In-Camera Items




RISE & REPORT FROM
IN-CAMERA ITEMS




"Original Signed by Mayor B. Young"



ADJOURNMENT



	00 - 2019-01-28 Council Agenda
	01 - Adoption of Agenda
	02 - Items for Discussion and Related Business
	03 - Minutes of the Regular Council Meeting - January 14, 2019
	04 - Recognition Items
	05 - Public Commentary
	06A - Bylaw No. 1000-2018 – Eaton and Emery Area Structure Plan
	06B - Bylaw No. 1012-2018 - Text Amds to Land Use Bylaw 809-2013
	07 - Presentations
	08A - Introduction of New Assessors
	08B - 2019 Citizen Satisfaction Survey
	08C - Repealing Policies No. 61.00:17, 61.00:18, 61.00:24
	09A - Bylaw No. 1016-2018 - Southeast Boundary Road (Hwy 2A to Coady Blvd) (1st Rdg)
	09B - Bylaw No. 1007-2018 - False Alarms Bylaw (1st Rdg)
	09C - Bylaw No. 1000-2018 - Eaton & Emery Area Structure Plan (2nd & 3rd Rdgs)
	09D - Bylaw No. 1010-2018 - Redistricting Part of Block A, Plan 7921548 (Telford ERMR) (1st Rdg)
	09E - Bylaw No. 1012-2018 - Text Amds to Land Use Bylaw 809-2013 (2nd & 3rd Rdgs)
	10 - Public Commentary
	11 - In-Camera Items
	12 - Rise and Report from In-Camera Items
	13 - Mayor's Report
	14 - Adjournment



